



MEMORANDUM

City of Venice

Police Department

TO: Ron Feinsod, Mayor

THROUGH: Edward F. Lavalley, City Manager

FROM: Charlie Thorpe, Captain

DATE: September 28, 2021

COUNCIL APPROVAL: Yes

MEETING DATE: October 12, 2021

STRATEGIC PLAN GOAL: Provide Efficient, Responsive Government with High Quality Services

SUBJECT: Interagency User Agreement between Sarasota County Sheriff's Office and the City of Venice

Background:

In order to comply with the 2021 FDLE CJIS User Agreement, Sarasota County Sheriff is required to have an interagency agreement in place with local municipalities who desire to participate in the exchange of CJIS information. This agreement allows the Venice Police Department to utilize the Windows in Government Systems (WinGS) program to access but is not limited to booking photographs, warrant information, and jail custody status.

Requested Action: Please forward to Mayor Feinsod for signature.

If for an agenda item, this document and any associated backup created by City of Venice staff has been reviewed for ADA compliance: Yes

City Attorney Review/Approved: Yes

Risk Management Review: Yes

Finance Department Review/Approved: N/A

Funds Availability (account number): N/A

ORIGINAL(S) ATTACHED: Interagency User Agreement

Cc: Click or tap here to enter text.